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iiity and fidelity with which he had discharged the

duties of the responsible office from which he had

retired.

The degree of LL.D. was conferred upon Judge

Sharswood by the University of the Citj' of Xcw York,

and also by Columbia College. In 1850 he was ap-

pointed Professor of Law in the University of Penn-

sylvania, and he tilled this position for a number of

years with signal success. He contributed largely to

the literature of the science by his works, as well as

by his numerous decisions. In 1834 he pul)lished the

first paper of his series on the Revised Code of Penn-

.sylvania, in the American Qiiiirleili/ for June of

that year. Within a twelvemonth he was elected

one of the Vice-provosts of the Philadelphia Law

Academy. Soon afterward he published an Ameri-
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he graduated in 1832. He was a member of the

General Assembly of 1837, when the act of excision

was passed; and that, as a member of the Joint

Committee on Reunion, he h;is had a part in healing

the breach, he counts the greatest honor of his life.

He was also a member of the Assembly which met at

Saratoga, in 1883.

Dr. Shaw is an earnest, practical, and forcible

preaclier. His ministry has been very largely blessed.

He is highly esteemed by all who know him. When
(1840) he assumed charge of the Brick Church the

roll of the church l)ore 445 names; the rcjiort to the

last Assembly reveals that there are now 1485. Dur-

ing the entire pastorate about 2000 persons have

been received on profession of faith, and 1400 by cer-

tificate; in all, about 3400 additions. The coutribu-
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tions of the church to benevolent and charitable

objects during this period have been $265,000. Al-

though now seventy-five years of age. Dr. Shaw con-

tinues to preach,with unabated ^^go^ of intellect and

fervor of eloquence, to a large congregation, composed

of both the old and the young. His evening audience

averages from 1000 to 1200 persons. It is earnestly

hoped that he may be sjjared yet a number of years

to exert his far-reaching influence for the glory of

God and the good of men.

Slia'W, Rev. John S. , was born in Arnite county.

Miss., in 1848. He graduated at Davidson College,

N. C, in 1873, and at Union Theological Seminary,

Va., in 1876. He was licensed in April, of that year,

by the Presbytery of New Orleans. Taking charge

of the Church at Rodney, he labored faithfully there

until 1879, when he was called to the church near

Natcliez, Miss., of which he is no%v pastar. Though
yet young he gives promise of extensive usefulness.

Robust in health, he can endure any amount of labor.

Having a strong voice and clear articulation, the

largest audience can easily hear him. His fine cul-

ture, based upon good common sense, enables him to

present truth in a winning and convincing manner.

Shearer, F. A., D.D., was born in Path Valley,

Franklin county. Pa., January 1st, 1812. He gradu-

ated at Jefferson College in 183G; studied theology

at the Western Theological Seminary and under the

direction of the Rev. A. A. McGiuley, D. D. ; was
licensed by the Presbytery of Carlisle, April 11th,

1839, and ordained and installed by the Presbytery

of Richland in Savannah, Ohio, June 9th, 1840. He
is now pastor of the Church of Colfax, Iowa, and still

actively and usefully engaged in ministerial work.

Dr. Shearer's long ministerial life has been crowned

with the divine blessing. He has changed his fields

of labor several times, but the churches of which he

has had charge, and for the most part started, have

continued to prosper. Under his ministry four

houses ofworship have been built from the beginning,

two others finished, and his present congregation is

now engaged in the erection of another.

Shearer, Rev. Frederic Eichelberger, was

born at Dillsburg, Pa., March 27th, 1838, and

graduated at the College of New Jersey in 18G2, after

which he entered the Theological Seminary at Prince-

ton. He was ordained by the Presbytery of Long
Island, August 16th, 1866. From 1866 to 1870 he

was co-pastor at Southampton, L. I. Since 1870 he

has been the efficient District Secretary of the

American Tract Society, San Francisco, California.

Shearer, Rev. George Le-wis, was born at

Dillsburg, Pa., October 16th, 1835, and graduated at

Lafayette College in 1857. For a time he was a

teacher. He was ordained an evangelist by the

Second Presbytery of Philadelphia, October 3d, 1865.

He was District Secretary of the American Tract

Society, Philadelphia, Pa., 1864-^5; its District Sec-

retary, Richmond, Va., 1865-68; Assistant Secretary

New York city, 1868-72, and since 1872 has been

Financial Secretary of the same institution. He is

an earnest Christian, an indefatigable worker, and

renders very efficient .service in the position he

occupies.

Shedd, Henry, D. D., was born in Jaifrey, N.

H., May 16th, 1803. He graduated at Dartmouth
College, in 1826, and at Andover Seminary in 1829;

was licensed to preach in April, and ordained Sep-

tember 21th, the same year, l)y the Presbytery of

Newburji)ort. He was a Home Missionary within

the bounds of the Presbytery of Columbus seven

years; stated supply of Pisgah Church, near Cincin-

nati, one year and a half, then occupied his former

field of labor again for four years; then occupied a

large destitute region in Madison, Union, and Dela-




